
AGENIDA

REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

June 9, 2016 

6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Richard J. Moore, Mayor 
William K. Rounds, Mayor Pro Tern 

Jay Sarno, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m.-5:30 p.m., Monday-Thursday and every other
Friday Telephone (562) 868-0511.













FOR ITEM NO. 4 

PLEASE SEE ITEM GA 



MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE 

HOUSING SUCCESSOR, SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

1. CALL TO ORDER

May 12, 2016 

Mayor Moore called the meeting to orders at 6:00 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL
Members present: Councilmembers/Directors: Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Mayor Pro
TemNice Chair Rounds and Mayor/Chairman Moore

Members absent: None

HOUSING SUCCESSOR 

3. Minutes of the March 10. 2016 of the Housing Successor Agency.
Recommendation: That the Housing Successor approve the minutes as submitted.

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tern Rounds, seconded by Councilmember Trujillo, to
approve the minutes of March 10, 2016 of the Housing Successor Agency by the following
vote:
Ayes: 
Nayes: 

Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rounds
None

SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

4. Minutes of the March 10. 2016 of the Successor Agency.
Recommendation: That the Successor Agency approve the minutes as submitted.

It was moved by Councilmember Sarno, seconded by Councilmember Zamora, to
approve the minutes of March 10, 2016 of the Successor Agency by the following vote:
Ayes: Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rounds
Nayes: None

5. CITY MANAGER REPORT

CITY COUNCIL 

City Manager Thaddeus McCormack noted they have been working diligently on the
budget to have it ready to be presented next month. He also thanked the Chamber of
Commerce for signing a letter requesting to expedite the budget for the 1-5 freeway
project.













City of Santa Fe Springs 
w 

June 9 2016 

ORDINANCE FOR PASSAGE 

Ordinance No. 1071 - An Ordinance of the City of Santa Fe Springs adopting a 
Development Agreement (Development Agreement No. 02-2016) by and between the 
City of Santa Fe Springs and Le Fiell Manufacturing Company. 

RECOMMENDATION 

1. That the City Council waive further reading and adopt Ordinance No. 1071,
an ordinance of the City of Santa Fe Springs adopting a Development
Agreement (Development Agreement No. 02-2016) by and between the
City of Santa Fe Springs and Le Fiell Manufacturing Company.

BACKGROUND 

Ordinance No. 1071 was introduced and passed its first reading at the May 26, 2016 
City Council meeting. Below is the substance of the agenda report for the proposed 
ordinance as it appeared at that meeting: 

At a duly noticed hearing, before the City Council, on November 8, 2012, Ordinance 
No. 1036 was introduced. The second reading of Ordinance No. 1036 occurred on 
November 20, 2012. It became effective thirty (30) days after its second reading. 

Ordinance No. 1036 improved and updated the City's existing billboard regulations, 
which were badly outdated and failed to anticipate and regulate 21st-century trends, 
such as electronic billboards, supergraphics (building wraps), and mobile billboards. 
Key elements of the ordinance included: 

(1) Updating the definition of billboards to include electronic billboards.
(2) Limiting electronic billboards to the FOZ.
(3) Requiring a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) and Development Agreement for all

new billboards and expansion of existing billboards.
(4) Limiting the placement of billboards to properties with a minimum area of 5

acres.
(5) Creating definitions and regulations for supergraphics and mobile billboards.
(6) Creating a mechanism for the City to generate additional revenues, either as a

one-time payment, or payment over time, or a combination of both.
(7) Allowing space on new billboards to be utilized for City-related activities, or to

bring awareness to City and/or charitable causes.
(8) Establishing a minimum distance between billboards.
(9) Limiting the contents of messages beyond sexually explicit materials, alcohol

and tobacco advertising.

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: June 2, 2016 

ITEM NO. 7 





































































June 9 2016 

ORDINANCE FOR PASSAGE 

Ordinance No. 1073 - An Ordinance of the City of Santa Fe Springs adopting a 
Development Agreement (Development Agreement No. 03-2016) by and between the 
City of Santa Fe Springs and Newport Diversified, INC. 

RECOMMENDATION 

1. That the City Council waive further reading and adopt Ordinance No. 1073,
an ordinance of the City of Santa Fe Springs adopting a Development
Agreement (Development Agreement No. 03-2016) by and between the
City of Santa Fe Springs and Newport Diversified, INC.

BACKGROUND 

Ordinance No. 1073 was introduced and passed its first reading at the May 26, 2016 
City Council meeting. Below is the substance of the agenda report for the proposed 
ordinance as it appeared at that meeting: 

At a duly noticed hearing, before the City Council, on November 8, 2012, Ordinance 
No. 1036 was introduced. The second reading of Ordinance No. 1036 occurred on 
November 20, 2012. It became effective thirty (30) days after its second reading. 

Ordinance No. 1036 improved and updated the City's existing billboard regulations, 
which were badly outdated and failed to anticipate and regulate 21st-century trends, 
such as electronic billboards, supergraphics (building wraps), and mobile billboards. 
Key elements of the ordinance included: 

(1) Updating the definition of billboards to include electronic billboards.
(2) Limiting electronic billboards to the FOZ.
(3) Requiring a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) and Development Agreement for all

new billboards and expansion of existing billboards.
(4) Limiting the placement of billboards to properties with a minimum area of 5

acres.
(5) Creating definitions and regulations for supergraphics and mobile billboards.
(6) Creating a mechanism for the City to generate additional revenues, either as a

one-time payment, or payment over time, or a combination of both.
(7) Allowing space on new billboards to be utilized for City-related activities, or to

bring awareness to City and/or charitable causes.
(8) Establishing a minimum distance between billboards.
(9) Limiting the contents of messages beyond sexually explicit materials, alcohol

and tobacco advertising.

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: June 2, 2016 

ITEM NO. 8 





































































June 9 2016 

ORDINANCE FOR ADOPTION
Ordinance No. 1074 -Zone Change Case No. 136 
A request for approval to change the zoning designation on 2.00 acres (Net)) of a 
3.94-acre (Net) property, from C-4, Community Commercial to M-2, Heavy 
Manufacturing, on the property at 13210 Telegraph Road (APN: 8011-013-017), at 
the southeast corner of Painter Avenue and Telegraph Road. 
(Overton Moore Properties) 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
'That the City Council take the following actions: 

Adopt Ordinance No. 1074 which implements Zone Change Case No, 135, a request 
for approval to change the zoning designation on 2.00 acres (Net)) of a 3.94-acre 
(Net) property, from C-4, Community Commercial to M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, on 
the property at 13210 Telegraph Road (APN: 8011-013-017), at the southeast corner 
of Painter Avenue and TelegraQh Road. 

LOCATION/BACKGROUND 
The project site consist of 4.05-acre (Gross) and is currently undeveloped, covered in 
dirt, sparse grass, and ruderal vegetation. The project site is fenced off on the north, 
west, and east sides by a chain link fence and on the south side by a concrete block 
wall. There are two oil wells on the site. A bowling alley sign reminiscent of the site's 
previous use is located in the northern part of the property. The sign is old, dilapidated, 
and will not contribute to the identification of the project. Mitigation measures identified 
in Section 3.5 of the IS/MND calls for the sign to be taken off-site to the Valley Relic 
Museum where it will be preserved. 

The site has an address of 13210 Telegraph Road (APN: 8011-013-017), and was 
once occupied by a ±34,000 sq. ft. building that housed a bowling alley called Premier 
Lanes. The bowling alley was demolished in 2010 and since that time, the site has 
remained undeveloped. The current zoning is C4, Community Commercial with a 
General Plan Land Use Designation of industrial. Overton Moore Properties is 
currently in escrow to purchase the property with the intent of developing two building 
on the site: the first building will be constructed along the Telegraph Road and Painter 
Avenue street frontages and the second building at the rear of the site, with frontage 
only on Painter Avenue. The first building is a build-to-suit for an 18,557 sq. ft. Aldi 
supermarket. The second building is a speculative, concrete tilt-up industrial building 
of 41,046 sq. ft. 

The applicant, Overton Moore Properties, is requesting approval of Zone Change 
Case No. 136, a request to change the zoning designation on 2.00 acres (Net)) of the 
3.94-acre (Net) property, from C-4, Community Commercial to M-2, Heavy Industrial. 

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: June 2, 2016 

ITEM NO. 9 





















r'-SP!l/�g,. City of Santa Fe Springs 
11 

June 9, 2016 '?. City Council Meeting 
�:1���!!!!!!!!!!!!!'!!!!!!!:!!!!!!!!'!!!!!!!!!!!!�""'!'!e,:,,!!!!!!!!!�!!!!!!!!!!!!:!!!!:!'!!!'!!!!!�����!!!!!!!!!!�!!!!!!'!::'!!!!!!!!"!!�����!!!:!!!�-

NEW BUSINESS

Extend the Care Ambulance Transport and Billing Services Agreement through
December 31. 2016. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
That the City Council extend the Care Ambulance Transport Agreement through
December 31, 2016 or when the Los Angeles County Department of Health
Services terminates their agreement with Care Ambulance Service, Inc.,
whichever comes first.

Background 
The current agreement for Basic and Advanced Life Support Transport and Billing
Services between the City of Santa Fe Springs and Care Ambulance expired May
31, 2016. This agreement generally mirrors the same time period as the agreement
between the Los Angeles County Department of Health Services (OHS) and the
transport agency assigned to provide service to Exclusive Operating Area 5 in which
the City of Santa Fe Springs is assigned to. The Department of Fire-Rescue was
recently notified by OHS that they are currently seeking County Board of Supervisor
approval for an extension of the term of their current agreements through December
31, 2016 to allow additional time to complete the RFP process. 

The Los Angeles County Department of Health Services (OHS) is held responsible
for the provision of "Emergency Ambulance Transportation Services 9-1-1
Response" to all residents of Los Angeles County. As a result, OHS created nine
Exclusive Operating Areas (EOA) for contract Ambulance Operators, as authorized
by Health and Safety Code Section 1797.224. Santa Fe Springs is currently
assigned to EOA 5. 

The Department of Health Services is in the process of issuing a Request for
Proposals (RFP) to solicit bids for an agreement for Emergency Ambulance 9-1-1
response for each EOA. Typically, the Department of Health Services completes this
process every ten years in which a new RFP is prepared and contracts are awarded.
The term of the new agreement shall be January 1, 2017 through December 31,
2026 commencing upon execution by the Director or his/her designee as authorized
by the Board of Supervisors.

The City of Santa Fe Spri�s and Care Ambulance has a separate transport and
billing services agreement. This agreement states Care Ambulance is the provider of
ambulance transport and relat�d billing services for the City of Santa Fe Springs. In
the agreement it states the City 'w� receive revenue from Care Ambulance during
situations where a patient is transported in a basic life support ambulance and the 

Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Michael Croo� Date of Report: June 1, 2016 
Department of Fire-Rescue 

ITEM N0.10 



























NEW BUSINESS 

Aquatic Center Pool Deck Resurfacing - Final Payment 

RECOMMENDATION 
hat the City Council approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to Sundek o 
naheim, California in the amount of $54,630.70 for the sub·ect ro·ect. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of May 12, 2016, awarded a contract to Sundek of 
Anaheim, California in the amount of $57,506.00 for the above subject. 

The project includes the protection of all structures, pools and drainage system, 
scarifying existing paint to prepare coating using dustless vacuum equipment, 
inspection of coping, grind/removal of rust underneath coping and treating with epoxy 
bond coat, install moisture vapor barrier underneath coping, pressure wash to prepare 
for coating, open structural cracks on deck and underneath coping using V-Shape crack 
chaser diamond wheel, install primer coat, install base coat, install classic texture, 
install custom scorelines to disguise and incorporate cracks, install acrylic color sealer, 
and install new no diving tiles and depth tiles. 

The following payment detail represent the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) due per 
terms of the contract for the work which has been completed and found to be 
satisfactory. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Aquatic Center Pool Deck Resurfacing Project is fully funded through the Bond 
Capital Improvement Project Fund. 

Attachment: 
Payment Detail 

Report Submitted By: 

City Manager 

Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works 

Date of Report: April 18, 2016 

ITEM N0.11 



































June 9, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

City Investments Update from PFM Asset Management LLC 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council receive and file this report. 

BACKGROUND 

Earlier this year PFM Asset Management LLC (PFMAM) began providing investment 
portfolio advisory services to the City. As a result, PFMAM became primarily 
responsible for investing the City's idle reserve funds. This action came after the 
Council adopted a revamped Investment Policy, serving as the City's guiding 
document for investment decisions and reporting requirements. 

PF MAM 

PFMAM manages over $56 billion for public agencies nationwide, including $3.3 
billion for 48 cities in California. They tailor investment strategies based on client 
policies and optimize investment returns while complying with both the requirements 
of the California Government Code and the City's Investment Policy. 

This evening, Sarah Meacham from PFMAM will provide a brief overview of the City's 
current investments, including performance and future outlook. On a going forward 
basis, she will be providing a quarterly presentation regarding the City's investments. 

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez and Travis Hickey 
Finance & Administrative Services 

��1:�� 
City Manager 

Date of Report: June 2, 2016 

ITEM NO. 13 





June 9, 2016 

PRESENTATION 

Recognition of SFS Art Fest 2016 Sponsors and Winners of the "Spring Into Action" 
Bookmark Contest. 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council recognize the 2016 SFS Art Fest event sponsors and winners 
of the Spring Into Action Bookmark Contest. 

BACKGROUND 
The City of Santa Fe Springs hosted its 4th annual SFS Art Fest event on Friday, May 
13, 6-11 p.m. and Saturday, May 14, 2016, from noon - 8 p.m. It was held at the 
Clarke Estate which consisted of just under 300 artists, 37 artist vendors, and 14 local 
food vendors. The event featured four artists, Cartoonist Lalo Alcaraz, Photographer 
George Rodriguez, Sculptor Raymond Persinger and Painter Maria Kane. Both days 
consisted of various entertainment and Saturday offered an array of educational art 
workshops. 

Guests were welcomed with a renewed ambience of art, color and props. Newly 
added life-size sculptures were added throughout the entire venue and guests were 
able to enjoy additional entertainment inside the Clarke Estate courtyard. 

The Heritage Arts Advisory Committee (HAAC) has been instrumental in providing 
community artists, vendors and food vendors to come sell and exhibit their talents in 
the community. Also, this year the HAAC approved allowing the submittal of art for 
middle school students. In addition, as part of the Heritage Arts in Public Places 
educational grants, the Library was able to offer a bookmark competition for children 
K-12 and the first place-winning bookmark designs will be printed professionally to
use in our summer reading program. The contest allowed youth the freedom to use
their imagination to create an item that has practical use and can be distributed
throughout the community. Designs were judged on originality, design and thematic
consistency.

With the HAAC's support and the tremendous generosity of numerous business and 
residential donors, donations from the local schools, service clubs, and community 
organizations the SFS Art Fest would not have been possible. We wish to thank these 
sponsors who generously provided monetary and in-kind support and made the 2016 
SFS Art Fest one of the very best. 

The Mayor may wish to call on Ed Ramirez, Family and Human Services Manager to 
assist with the presentation. 

Report Submitted By: Ed Ramirez, Family and Human Services Manager 
Community Services Department Date of Report: June 2, 2016 

ITEM NO. 2()8 







PRESENTATION 

To the 2016 Teachers of the Year 

Roger Block, Little Lake City School District 
Julie Frausto, St. Paul High School 
Carlee Anne Moyer, Los Nietos Middle School 

June 9, 2016 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Julie Herrera, Public Relations Specialist, to assist 
with the presentation. 

BACKGROUND 
Each year, local school districts and St. Paul High School select and recognize a 
Teacher of the Year for their remarkable accomplishments in the field of education. 
This year's recipients have been invited to tonight's Council meeting to be recognized 
by the City Council for their outstanding contributions to the youth of our community. 
School Principals have been invited to assist with the introductions. 

Attachment(s) 
None. 

Report Submitted By: Julie Herrera 
City Manager's Office 

�t �1:m�/�--2?/ 
City Manager 

Date of Report: June 2, 2016 

ITEM NO. �C 



yt:SPRitt�,. City of Santa Fe Springs 
�\ City Council Meeting June 9, 2016 

� ����"'=====-==---=�"===========.'.==========----===,==='======�� -

PRESENTATION 

Presentation to St. Paul High School Girls Varsity Basketball Team 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Robert Miller; Team Coach for St. Paul's 

Girls Varsity Basketball Team, to assist with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

The Girls Varsity Basketball Program at St. Paul is renowned as one of the most 

well run athletic programs in the state. The team has accomplished many 

accolades through the leadership of Coach Robert Miller. This year the team 

won the 4AA CIF Championship, earning their first title in the school's history. 

The St. Paul Girls Varsity Basketball Team has been invited to tonight's Council 

meeting to be recognized for their great sports achievement. 

Thaddeus McCormack 

Attachment(s) 

None 

Report Submitted By: Julie Herrera 

City Manager 

Public Relations Specialist 
Date of Report: June 2, 2016 

ITEM NO. 200 



June 9, 2016 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Councilmember 
Beautification 1 Rounds 
Beautification 3 Sarno 
Beautification 2 Trujillo 

Community Program 1 Moore 
Community Program 1 Rounds 
Community Program 3 Sarno 
Community Program 4 Trujillo 
Community Program 3 Zamora 

Heritage Arts 1 Zamora 

Historical 3 Sarno 
Historical 3 Trujillo 
Historical 3 Zamora 

Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo 
Parks & Recreation 2 Sarno 

Senior Citizens 1 Moore 
Senior Citizens 1 Rounds 
Senior Citizens 2 Sarno 
Senior Citizens 4 Trujillo 
Senior Citizens 3 Zamora 

Sister City 1 Moore 
Sister City 3 Sarno 
Sister City 2 Trujillo 

Youth Leadership 1 Sarno 
Youth Leadership 1 Trujillo 
Youth Leadership 2 Zamora 

Applications Received: Shaun Rojas

Recent Actions: 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Laurie Rios 
Committee 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez, CMC 
City Clerk 

Services Appointed to Family & Human 

l#l� 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Date of Report: June 2, 2016 

ITEM NO. 2J 




























	Agenda
	Item No. 3
	Item No. 4
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 20A
	Item No. 20B
	Item No. 20C
	Item No. 20D
	Item No. 20E



